
19 January 2012 

Dear Mrs. J Brooks, 

Please send me a copy of “the full and detailed explanation [I] have previously been sent.”  

The extremely positive £1,000 neuropsychologist’s report, agreed to by your Dr. Hanley, was then ignored by him. 

I append my legal costs, to which should be added my driving lessons costs of £300, followed by no driving test. I 

understand the cost to the taxpayer was an additional £5,000. Added to my being prevented from driving for nearly 

three years, this is not a trivial matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ivor Catt 

 

 

 



 

 

 


